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If , after reviewing these documents, you
information is needed, your request will
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June 28 , L97 4

J. Michael Willman, Esquire
Special Counsel
Select Committee on State

Contract Practices
Main Capitol Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Harrisburg, Penna. L7L20

Dear Michael:

In accordance with our agreement r ds specifically
described in my letter to you of June 2L , L97 4 , I am sub-
mitting certain documents and summaries (collective1y
referred to as the 'd.ocuments ' ) in behalf of my clients
ivlr. Irving S. Sagorsky, Mr. Gary S. Levitt and. Mr. Victor
Sonder.

For reasons of clarity, I have divided the materials
into six (6) sectiorlsr designated (a) through (f), which
division substantively follows the forrnat in the correspond-
ing paragraphs of my June 2L, L97 4 letter. The cover page
for each section provides a brief description of the docu-
ments included therein.

feel that
be promptlyfurther

honored.
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Hanouo E. Koxru, P. A.,ArronruEys Ar Law CoNrrNUArroN SnEEr No. 2

At the risk of being repetitive, r would like to
reiterate that my clients trust that the staff and Select
Committee will make every effort to preserve the confidentiality
of these documents, especially those that are personal, subject
to their possible use and incidental publication in furtherance
of matters within the proper legislative scope of the Select
Committee.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

ro J. Michael Wi11man, Esquire
Special Counsel
Select Committee on State

Contract Practices

\. l.L_--
Arthur Makadon

AI4,/ j wd

Enclosures

I
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July 31, L97 4

J. Michael Willmarrlr r Esquire
Special Counsel
Select Committee on State

Contract Practices
Main Capitol Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Ilarrisburg , Penna. L7 L20

Re: In Re Se1ect Committee

Dear Michael:

I am enclosing herewith a document which supple-
ments Section B of the documents previously submitLed to
the Select Committee under cover of letter dated June 28 , L97 4.

L974,
Kline

The enclosed document is a letter dated July 26,
f rom Mr. Irving S . Sagorsky to Pennsylvanians for Shappr/
Committee setting forth the terms and. conditions upon

which Sonder, Levitt & Sagorsky would serve as the agency of
record for the aforementioned committee.

In the Summary to Section B
viously submitted, it was stated that:

of the documents pre-

"At such time as an agreement or under-
standing is reached, this Summary will
be promptly supplemented to provide all
of the salient terms , Lf ora1, and, if
written, a copy of same will be submitted.. "
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HARoLo E. KoHN, PA.,ArroRNEys Ar Law CoNTTNUA'noN SHEEr No. 2 To J. Michael_ WiJ_Imann, ESqUife

The enclosed document is intended as such a supplement to the
Summary. In the event future changes are made further supple-
mentation will be provid.ed.

As I previously indicated, I will be away in the
month of August. I recognize, however, that you may have
questions which cannot await my return, and , in that event,
if you would call my office, someone here will put you in
touch with me.

With best personal regiards.

Very truly yours,

G*y*ln^.l, t-
Arthur Makadon

AM: gcr

Enclosure
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June 2L , L97 4
(dictated June 20 , L97 4)

J. Ivlichael Wil1man, Esquire
Special Counsel
Select Committee on State

Contract Practices
Main Capital Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Harrisburg, Penna. L7 L20

Dear i{ichael :

I would like to express my thanks for your
meeting with me yesterday to clarif,y the several requests
for documents set forth in your letters dated May 31, L974,
to my clients Mr. Irving Sagorsky, Mr. Gary Levitt, and
Mr. Victor Sonder.

Based on our d.iscussion
understanding that my clients are
documents by JuIy L , L97 4 z

of
to

yesterday,
submit the

it, is my
following

(a) Copies of any Contracts between the Sonder,
Levitt & Sagorsky advertising agency (here-
inafter the 'Agency') and the Commonwealth.

(b) Copies of any Contracts between the Agency
and any political committee representing
either Milton J. Shapp and,/ or Ernest P .
Kline. In the absence of any written con-
tracts, a summary of any oral contracts,



HARoLD E. KoHN, P,A,,A'rroRNEys ar Law coNrrNUArroN SHEEr No. 2 ro J. Michael Willman, Esq.
Special counsel
Select Cornmittee on State

contract Practices

agreements or understandings will be
submitted.

(c) Copies of cancelled checks indicating
personal contributions to political parties,
campaigns r ot candid.ates from L966 to the
present. To the extent that my clients do
not have cancelled checks going back to L966,
a written summary of their contributions will
be supplied for the period during which they
have no cancelled checks. This summary, of
course, will be subject to their best recollec-
tion.

(d) A copy of the Agency's Articles of Incorpora-
tion and any written agreement amongst my
clients, or any other writing, detailing the
meLhod of compensation followed by the Agency.
In the absence of such a written agreement, or
writing, a written sufllmary containing the same
information will be suhmitted. That suflImary
will also provide the details of the compensa-
tion paid to them for each year of incorpora-
tion and will be annotated by reference to
documents, where possible, which documents
corrobrate the details in the sufiImary -

(e) In sufitmary form reference will be made to
Agency records, if any, which relate to the
political contributions of my clients.

(f) A statement of the Agency's total billings
for each of its years of incorporation and
a further statement detailing the billings
attributed to the Lottery Contract with the
Commonwealth.

The above [ (a) (f) I will be submitted in response



HARoLD E. KoHN, P.A.,ArroRNEys ar Law coNrrNUAroN SHEEr No. 3 ro J. Michael Willman, Esq.
Special Counsel
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Contract Practices

to the requests set forth in paragraphs (a) (g) of your
several letters of May 31, L97 4. If , after receipt of these
documents, further documents are needed, such further docu-
ments will be promptly provided. upon request.

As I emphasized yesterday r ffiY clients t,rust that
the staff and Select Committee will make every effort to
preserve the confidentiality of these documents, especially
those that are persondl, subject, of course, to their possible
use and incidental publication, if necessary, in connection
with matters within the proper legislative scope of the
Select Committee.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation -

Very truly yours,

a^+L
Arthur Makadon

AI4,/ j wd
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PATRICK A. GLEASON
CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF APECIAL COUNAEL

HOUSE OF REPRES ENTATIVES
COM MONWEALTH OF PEN N SYLVANIA

HARRISBURG

SELECT COMMIITEE ON STATE CONTRACT PRACTICES

Moy 31, 1974

Mr. Victor Sonder

Sonder, Levitt & SogorskY

1712 Wolnut Street
Philodelphio, Pennsylvonio I9103

Deor Mr. Sonder:

As we mentioned when we spoke to you on fvloy'IO , 1974, it will be necessory for the purpose of

the iivestigotion we hqve undertoken fo, you io provide the following moteriols t'o the House Select

Committee on Stote Controcf Prqctices:

(o) copies of oll controcts between your ogency ond the commonweolth of Pennrylvonio.

(b) copies of oll controcts between your qgency ond ony politicol committee representing

eiiher Milton J. Shopp ond/or Ernest Kline'

(") copies of checks ond oll other doto pertinent to personol contributions to politicol porties

from 1966 to the Present.

(d) copies of the ogency,s orticles of incorporotion or ony other og-reemenls befween the
' ' 

portn"o of yoriog"ncy defoiling the method of compensotion for portners.

(e) o listing of the omount, type, method of poyment ond time of poyment of oll personol

"orp"n-*tion 
from the corporotion to you for eoch yeor of incorporotion.

(f) oll moferiqls detoiling or in ony woy relevont to reimbursement, comPensotion, rePoyment

. 
' 

or ony other orrongemlnt for tronsfer of monies from the corporotion to. you os o porfner in

either express or iirplied orrongemenfs for the repoyment o-f personol monies expended

by you for poli tico l' confributigns from the dote of incorporofion to the present.

IS) o stotement confoining the omount of your ogency's toto I billings for eoch of its yeors of

incorporotion ond o friither stotement ietoiling the omounts received in eoch of fhose

. 
yeori under your Lottery Bureou Controcf with the Commonweolth '

we oppreciofe, of cou*e, thot your response to fhis-lequest will require fhe expendifure of some time

t;;6.;J;";nd compilorion if the moteriols detoiled obove. Accordingly, weosk only fhot the

obove''be r'n our honds, in core of our Horri$urg office, by June 14, l9Z ot I I:00 A.M. You moy

fuul fr"", of course, io either forword these mqteriols vio'messenger or by certified moil.
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Mr. Victor Sonder
Poge 2

Moy 31, 1974

Pleose be ossured thqf we very much oppreciote the cooperotion you hove extended to us thus fqr in
the course of this investigotion ond we look forword to continued cooperotion for the durotion of the
Committee's investigotion.

lf you hove ony questions concerning the obove requesf or ony other opect of the Committee's work,
pleose feel free to contqct us ot your convenience.

ir,'
\iI

. Michoel Willmonn
ciol Counsel

Frederi Vor
Specio

F. Frei
Sp I Counse

iol
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June 10, 197 4

Stephen F. Freind, Esquire
Special Counsel
Main Capital Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Harrisburg, Pd. 17L20

Frederick L. Voigt, Esquire
Special Counsel
Main Capital Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Harrisburg, Pd. 17L20

J . Michael Willmaon r Esquire
Special Counsel
Main Capital Building
Room 288 Senate Side
Harrisburg, PEr. 17120

Dear Messrs. Freind, Voigt and Willmann:

I represent Mr. Irv Sagorsky, Mr. Gary Levitt,
Mr. Victor Sonder and the Sonder, Levitt, Sagorsky ad-
vertising agency in connection with your several requests
for materials dated May 31, L974, and any future related
matters.

conversarrH :r=;::::,::rT'i.*ll',::l"ritJlI":"":'?:li,
comply with the aforesaid requests for materials.

WASHI'{OTON OFFICE
I7'6 X STREET, N.W.

wASHtNGTON, cl.C.20006
(202' 293-7lrO

JERFIY S. COHEN
HENIERT E, MILSTETN

MICHAEL O. HAUSFELO
MEMIERS

OISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BAR



as docume":::'; ;::r;":::;::;:I?i":=;"Tilll";::":"i:,,x""
the time within which the materia,ls are to be produced.

It would also be beneficial to me if an early
meeting could be arranged at which time certain possible
ambiguities in the requests could be clarified.

Additionally, I would appreciate it if you would
furnish me with copies of Rgsolr+tion 98 of the House of
Representatives, L973; House Rule 51; and the Rules of the
Select Conunittee on State Contract Practices r dS adopted
and amended.

I thank you in advance for your prompt consideration
of the matters raised herein.

Respectfully,

Mrtn. I
Arthur Makadon

AIttI: bc


